Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:58 PM

To: ‘Blaney, Karolina'

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: RKI Section 16 above storage tank - C-147

RE: RKI E&P * RDX Section 16 AGST * 2RF-117
Karolina,

Your variance requests, as submitted for the above referenced Recycle Containment, are approved. Sorry for not getting
this all in one email. | am preparing for some time off and getting a little ahead of myself. Hopefully | have covered the
approval for this permit.

Thank you for your patience.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:19 PM

To: 'Blaney, Karolina' <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Amalia EMNRD Bustamante (Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us)
<Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: RKI Section 16 above storage tank - C-147

RE: RKI E&P * OGRID 246289 * RDX Section 16 Aboveground Storage Tank * 2RF-117 * D-16-26s-30e

Karolina,

As an addendum to the email approval for the above referenced Recycling Containment, | failed to list the name of the
containment in the approval. It is as listed above.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108



From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 4:33 PM

To: 'Blaney, Karolina' <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: RKI Section 16 above storage tank - C-147

RE: RKI Exploration and Production LLC * OGRID 246289 * 2RF-117 * D-16-26s-30e
32.0468809N -103.8945881W

Karolina,

Your form C-147 for registration of a Recycling Containment, as referenced above, is approved, and has been
assigned an OCD tracking number of 2RF-117. Please reference this number when submitting monthly form C-
148 volume reports. As a condition of approval, the operator (RKI E&P), agrees to construct, operate,
maintain, and close the containment, in full compliance with all aspects of 19.15.34 [NMAC].

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RKI Section 16 above storage tank - C-147

Good afternoon Mike,

Thank you for your time this morning. Attached is the revised, final C-147 application.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Thank you and have a great afternoon,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




